

# APPLE VALLEY GUN CLUB

## Safety Committee Meeting Minutes

April 21, 2021

**Called to Order:** 6:10 p.m. Pledge of Allegiance recited by all in attendance.

**In attendance:** Jenaraye Graham, Dina McKinney, Tim Neubauer, Hal Hunt, Tim Smith, Kyle Butts, Gary Menser, Tracey Graham, Jason Myskow, Diana Roederer, Chris Armington

### **Close Call/Incident reports:**

- Two separate close call reports for one member: The Safety Committee reviewed the first report submitted regarding possible unsafe holster work. Jenaraye played the video for the committee to review. Discussion held. The Committee reviewed the second, more serious report of an incident that happened in the Range Specific Training class involving ammo in the classroom. Extensive discussion held. Jenaraye called the member to schedule a hearing. Hearing set on agreed upon date.

### **Old Business:**

- The prior individuals that received strike letters have started completing their requirements.

### **Range Reports:**

- Facilities-Tim Smith: No safety issues. Tim gave a good story about an old welder that after a little TLC is now running like its brand new.
- CRSO-Gary Menser: No safety issues
- Pistol Range-Diana Roederer:
  - Mike and Diana will put security doors on the pistol shack tomorrow due to squatters right on the other side of the fence. Discussion held on keypad locking. Tim will do the locks on Friday.
  - Jonathan got two brass barrels that are currently on bay 2 and 3. Diana wants it on bay 1. Tim will move it.
- Trap Range-Hal Hunt: The individual that was supposed to pay hasn't come out to pay.
- Rifle Range-Jason Myskow: He turned the cameras to look down instead of straight out and now he can see more. The 200 yard target frame has new hangers so they don't turn backwards. He hiked up to the property boundary and found the marker. Also there are a bunch of bullets up there. He thinks we could get 500 yards. The cabinet lock has been broken for a while. He thinks we could use a new cabinet. Tim will pick up a new cabinet that is about the same size.

- Indoor Range-CJ Caruth/Kyle Butts: No safety issues
- Archery Range-Sandy Oberlies: Absent

**New Business:**

- Jenaraye announced the Coaches class on 4/30/21 from 6 to 9 pm. If we know anyone that would be a good candidate, have them reach out to her.

**Open Discussion**

- Dina read the 3 strikes policy to the group so everyone is on the same page for disciplinary actions.
- Tracey advised that there is an individual that is donating 5000 rounds and 3 Marlin .22 rifles. This is after he learned of the ASSP program and hearing Matt's experience with the program. He will contact Diana for the transfer.
- Diana brought up the list of people who are required to do the background checks and sexual harrassment training and sexual abuse awareness training and putting a deadline on the requirement. Deadline is now the end of May.
- Diana will send out an email to all instructors to put current credentials in the red notebook in the Adobe.
- Tracey wants to have a 4th of July Celebration. Tracey gave the details that he is thinking about doing for the event.

**Adjournment:** 7:33 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,  
Dina McKinney, Secretary  
Apple Valley Gun Club